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Dear Madam,

With reference to your RTI application dated 28.12.2013, received by the cpigo on
30.12.2013, the information, as sought for, are furnished below:-

Information sought Information supplied

(1) | How Mmany drawings signed by Mr. Vishwa
Bandhu, Engineer (Civil) were issued to
contractor?

Information not available,

works were signed by Mr. Vishwa Bandhy
before issuing to Contractor?

(3) | On which all dates were these drawings
issued to the contractor?

(2) | How many drawings pertaining to alh’ed/ -do-

(4)

(5)

Your RTI application dated 28.12.2013, received by the CPIO on 30.12.2013, is disposed off.
Prof. Bimal K. Roy, Director of the Institute at the above address is the Appellate Authority,

Central Public Information Officer
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